MEMORANDUM

To: Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File
Case No. TA-2009-0415
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. (Entelegent)

From: William Voight

Telecommunications Department
Subject: Staff's Status Report Filed Pursuant to Commission Order.
Date: August 14, 2009

On July 30, 2009, the Commission ordered Staff to submit a recommendation concerning
Entelegent’s application, or a status report advising when it believes it will be able to file
its recommendation. The Telecommunications Department Staff wishes to state that
Entelegent has met all requirements necessary for certification except for financial
requirements. Staff notes that the Financial Analysis Department continues to work with
the company in anticipation of a positive outcome. Therefore, the Staff requests an
additional 2 weeks, until no later than August 28th to submit its final recommendation.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI
)
) Case No. TA-2009-0415

AFFIDAVIT OF William Voight

STATE OF MISSOURI )
) ss:
COUNTY OF COLE )

William Voight, employee of the Missouri Public Service Commission, being of lawful
age and after being duly swom, states that he has participated in preparing the
accompanying Status Update, and that the facts therein are true and correct to the best of

his knowledge and belief.
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WILLIAM VOIGHT
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